
Memorandum
REPORT TO: Community Development Board

FROM: Chris Saunders, Community Development Manager
Erin George, Community Development Director

SUBJECT: Transmittal of 2025 Q2 Economic and Market Update

MEETING DATE: January 26, 2026

AGENDA ITEM TYPE: Plan/Report/Study

RECOMMENDATION: Receive information

STRATEGIC PLAN: 1.3 Public Agencies Collaboration: Foster successful collaboration with other
public agencies and build on these successes.

BACKGROUND: The Department of Economic Development commissions an annual report
on the status of Bozeman's economy and housing. The report covers through
the 2nd quarter of each calendar year so it concludes with data closing out
the month of June. This information is provided to the Community
Development Board as it influences and is influenced by the Land Use Plan. 

UNRESOLVED ISSUES: None. 

ALTERNATIVES: Not applicable

FISCAL EFFECTS: No budgeted funds are expended with this item.
 

Attachments:
Bozeman 2025 Q2 Economic and Market Update_12-22.pdf

 
Report compiled on: January 20, 2026

https://legistarweb-production.s3.amazonaws.com/uploads/attachment/pdf/3861355/Bozeman_2025_Q2_Economic_and_Market_Update_12-22.pdf
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